EDINGLEY PARISH COUNCIL DRAFT MINUTES OF THE PARISH MEETING held on Wednesday 28th September 2022 at 7:30pm.

Present: Mrs Diana Poole (Chair), Mrs Sarah Harness (Vice Chair), Mr Chris

Clay, Mrs Laura Hill, and Mrs Sue Thornton

In Attendance: Dr Robert Clay (Clerk), Cllr Laughton, Cllr Rainbow and 2

members of the public

Apologies: Mr Maurice Needoff, Cllr Brock.

Absent: Mr Benjamin lan

	The Chair opened the meeting by welcoming everyone.	Action
	A minutes silence was held to reflect on the service of Her Majesty Queen	
	Elizabeth II.	
1.	Apologies for absence. Apologies were received from Maurice Needoff	
	and Cllr Malcolm Brock. These were accepted. Cllr Rainbow had informed	
	the Clerk that she would be late.	
2.		
0 -	minutes were approved as a true and correct record of the meeting.	
2a.	1 11	
	lampposts, although most have been removed.	
	The Clerk will discuss the issue of a lockable cabinet with Ben Ian.	
	Insurance claims department will need to be contacted about claiming for	
	the theft of the jubilee beacon.	
	The strongly worded letter in support of the school places for the Ukrainian	
	refugees was sent to the Minster School, places have now been granted.	
3.	Minutes of the Planning Meeting held on 2nd August 2022. The minutes	
	were agreed as a true and correct record of the meeting.	
3a.	Matters Arising. There were no matters arising from the minutes.	
4.	Minutes of the Planning Meeting held on 31st August 2022. The minutes	
	were agreed as a true and correct record of the meeting.	
4a.	Matters Arising. There were no matters arising from the minutes.	
5.	Declarations of Interest. There were no declarations of interest.	
Public	The chair opened the meeting to the public.	
	A member of the public observed that notices had been put up on the	
	footpath behind Station Road by Newark and Sherwood District Council	
	stating that dogs must be walked on the lead. Clerk to enquire why these	Clerk
	signs have been erected.	
	A question was raised about the number 29 bus service, which arrives in	
	Edingley at 9:26, this is too early for elderly people to be able to use their	
	free bus passes. Could anything be done about this?	
	Tree bus passes. Could arrything be done about this:	

	The chair reported that she had received a complaint from a resident that they had not been consulted about a neighbour's planning application.				
	Consultations are sent out by Newark and Sherwood District Council.				
	The chair was invited to attend the proclamation of King Charles III at Newark.				
	A moment of reflection was held on the pinfold on Sunday 18th September				
	which included a reading of the proclamation and concluded with the singing of the national anthem.				
6.					
	Edingley Parish Council will need to decide how the coronation will be				
	marked in the village. School Field will need to be made suitable for use.				
	This will involve some expense in levelling the ground and reseeding. This				
	is expected to cost £1000. Clerk to contact Cllr Bruce Laughton's office to apply for funding.	Clerk			
17.		Olorik			
	village. In addition, there has been some issues with pavement parking				
	near the Car Crowd Café. Sarah Harness has held discussions with the				
	proprietor, which have proven constructive. The owner has erected signs				
	and banned members of certain groups who had caused issues. The parish				
	council thanked Sarah for these efforts and would like her to continue discussions on behalf of the parish council.				
	discussions on behalf of the parish council.				
	It is hoped that a traffic survey somewhere on Station Road, will be				
	performed in the future, the last time this was done it was a school holiday				
	and not reflective of true traffic volumes.				
additional	Cllr Laughton gave an update on the formation of the East Midlands				
	Mayoral Combined Authority, with an election to be held in May 2024 for the				
16.	Mayor. Drainage. There is an issue with the drains on main street. Bruce Laughton				
10.	will speak to his contact.				
8.	Results of Planning. The Clerk presented the results of planning.				
	Planning application 22/01307/HOUSE was granted permission.				
	Planning application 22/01114/FUL was granted permission. For details of conditions, see the Newark and Sherwood District Council				
	Planning Website.				
9.	Discussion of Planning Application 22/01723/HOUSE, Replace existing				
	single detached garage with double detached garage on existing plot,				
	proposed front extension with stairs to loft office space, proposed				
	rear extension with stairs to loft space bedroom with en-suite.				
	(resubmission) at Willows End Mansfield Road Edingley				
	Nottinghamshire. The planning application was discussed. No objections were raised, a vote was held unanimous in support of the application. One				
	comment was added to emphasise that Lamb's Track cannot be used for				
	access during the building works.				
10.	Tour of Britain Review. The Tour of Britain went through Edingley again,				
	this time including a sprint stage. This was shown in the village hall along				

	with refreshments and was a highly successful event which should be in the					
	Bramley.					
11.	Children's Play Area – Maintenance. The main issue from the previous ROSPA inspection, the manhole cover, has now been dealt with. A member of the public performs a monthly visual check of the play area and provides a report. Currently minor issues such as tightening of bolts. The log seats have loose metal foundations which will need tightening. Signage for the parking needs to be improved.					
12.	The Parish Council thanked the member of the pu Facilities in Edingley – School Field. Dealt with					
	Litter Picking. There will be a village litter pick on Saturday 1 st October meeting at Hill's Farm shop at 3pm					
14.	Footpath to Farnsfield. The footpath to Farnsfield is very uneven and is causing concerns for residents., Cllr Laughton suggested to contact Jo Horton.					
15.	Hedges. Allotment hedges need to be done, as well as Lambs field from the community orchard to the gate. It was agreed the Turnbull's should be used. Once a date has been agreed neighbours will need to be informed.					
18.	Councillor's Reports. There were no councillor's					
19.	Clerks Report and Correspondence. The clerk presented the finances and invoices for Finance Report since July 13th 2022 Current Account (balance as of 31/08/2022) Reserve Account (balance as of 31/07/2022) Total Total available (accounting for uncashed cheques) Of which:- Income since July 13th 2022 FOI Request Fees Business Reserve Interest Total	- £3847.06 - £1245.99 - £5093.05				
	Uncashed cheques are indicated with Italics					
	Expenditure since July 13th 2022 Clerk's Salary (July and August) Sarah Harness (Jubilee Expenses) Linda Robson (Jubilee Cake) Water Plus Ahmed Qureshi ROSPA PlaySafety Turnbulls (Jubilee Stretch Tent)	- £319.50 - £772.25 - £30.00 - £16.61 - £25.00 - £84.00 - £720.00				

	The Chair closed the meeting at 9:10 pm			
22+23.	Items 22 and 23 are confidential.		·	
21.	Date of Next Meeting. The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 9 th November 2022 at 7:30 pm.			
20.	Business for Next Meeting. Car park signage	e, coronat	ion.	
	Cheques were signed for these bills.			
	Water Plus	£47.97		
	Lambs Charity (Lambs Field Rent)	£300		
	Lambs Charity (School Field Rent)	£300		
	Bills to Pay			
	Transparency Code Funding still to spend	-	£1407.85	
			04.407.05	
	Total	-	£2029.05	
	Robert (Clerks Backpay)	-	£44.10	
	Robert (Web Cam)	-	£17.59	